Niamh Thornton

— R —

From: Appeals2

Sent: Friday 16 October 2020 14:00

To: Niamh Thomton

Subject: FW: ABP-307939-20 Substitute Consent Application by Cieanrath Windfarm Limited
Attachments: TI20-111227_TIl submission_Substitute Consent - Clonreath Windfarm, Co.

Cork_ABP30793920.pdf

From: Landuse Planning {mailto:LandUsePlanning@tii.ie]

Sent: Friday 16 October 2020 11:15

To: Bord <bard@pleanala.ie>; Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning @tii.ie>

Subject: ABP-307939-20 Substitute Consent Application by Cleanrath Windfarm Limited

Dear Sir / Madam,
Please find attached a copy of Tll's observation on the above circulated application for substitute consent.
Please acknowledge receipt of this submission.

Acknowledgments can be forwarded to landuseplanning@tii.ie.

Yours sincerely,

Cliona Ryan

Land Use Planning

Transport Infrastructure Ireland
Parkgate Business Centre

Parkgate Street, Dublin 8

Tel: +353 1 6463522



+353 {01) 546 3500

TIl processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available
at http://www tiiie/about/ Proisealann

Préisedlann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sholathraitear dé i gcomhréir lena Fhégra ar Chosaint Sonraf
ata ar fail ag http://www tiije/about/

TIi E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.If you have received this email in error then please
notify postmaster@tii.ic and delete the original including attachments.

Cébras r-phoist BIE: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rin agus
beartaithe lena n-Usaid ag an duine acnair né ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici
amhain. Mas rud é go bhfuair tG an riomhphost seo tri bhottn, cuir sin in iGil do postmaster@tiiie, le
do thoil, agus scrios an riomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangaltéin.




TI7

Benneagar lompair Eireann

Niamh.Thornton
An Bord Pleandla
64 Mariborough Street

Dublin 1

Déta | Date: 16 October 2020 ArdTag | Our Ref.: TN20-111227
Bhur dTag | Your Ref. ABP-307939-20

RE: Substitute Consent Application by Cleanrath Windfarm Limited at the townlands of Reananerree,
Cloontycarthy, Cleanrath North, Derrineanig, Cleanrath South, Milmorane, Coombilane, Rathgaskig,
Augeris, Gorteenakilla, Carrignadoura, Gurteenowen, Gurteenfiugh, Lyrenageeha and Lackabaun, Co. Cork.

Dear Ms. Thornton,

In the case of this application for substitute consent, Transport Infrastructure Ireland requests that An Bord
Pleandla has regard to the provisions of Chapter 3 of the DoECLG Spatial Planning and National Roads Guidelines
in the assessment and determination of the subject planning application.

Please acknowledge receipt of this submission in accordance with the provisions of the Planning and Development
Regulations, 2001 as amended.

Yours faithfully,

A

Tara Spain
Head of Land Use Planning

Préisedlann BIE sonral pearsanta a sholéthraftear dg | geamhréir lena Fhagra ar Chosaint Sonral até ar f2il ag www.til.ie.
Ti processes personal data in accordance with its Data Protection Notice availabla at www.tit.ie.

Bonnsagar lompsir Eireant Transport Infrastructure Ireland L.
Icnad Gnd Gheata na Pairce Parkgate Business Centre Info@tii.ia wwew. il le ‘ +353 (041 646 2600 +353 {0)1 646 3601
Srald 3heata na Pélrce Parkgats Street

Baile Atha Clizth 8 Dublin &
Eire, D08 DK10 Iraland, 008 DK10







